
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

RFQ 19H08020Q0038 

 

1. Can we bid for items? It is best to quote all items listed in the RFQ as requested 
 

2. Can we offer brands other than those requested? YES, the solicitation is Brand 
name or equal to 

 

3. Can It be offered with a delivery time of 35 - 45 calendar days? We can provide 
an extension of 5 additional days to make a delivery time of 35 days maximum.  

 

4. Do they require physical installation of the equipment in the cities of San Pedro 
Sula and Tegucigalpa? YES 

 

5. For item 2, can we offer a different model to the one requested? Can it be a 23-
inch size model? Yes, a monitor size of 23 inches is acceptable. 

 

6. Do you require the installation of the software of items 9 and 10 in items 1 and 
6? This is correct, installation of Microsoft Office Pro and the Antivirus should be 
done on the items 1 to 6 of RFQ. These installations should be done once 
equipment has been delivered at the addresses requested. 

 

7. For item 9 can we offer a different brand and for how many years do they require 
licensing? Yes, other brands are acceptable. However, they will be reviewed and 
should be in accordance to the following clauses: (2) 52.204-23 and (3) 52.204-
25 included in page 11 of the RFQ. Licensing is required for 1 year.  

 

8. For item 10 Microsoft office pro 2019 which version do you request: government 
or commercial? Government since this will be a donation for host government. 

 

9. For item 6 can we offer 1 TB mechanical disk or does it need to be SSD? SSD as 

requested.  
 


